From: O'Connor, David [mailto:doconnor@wbklaw.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:37 AM

To: Mohammad Habib

Cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh; Mills, Jack

Subject: Oklahoma Community Television, LLC STA Request

Mohammad:

On July 29, 2010, Oklahoma Community Television, LLC (OCT), through counsel, submitted the
attached paper filing requesting authority for various analog TV translator stations to remain silent
pursuant to Special Temporary Authority (STA). All of the analog stations associated with the
July 29 filing have associated digital facilities that have been (or will soon be) constructed but are
not yet licensed.

The STA request was filed on paper due to the number of stations involved and the financial
burden associated with requesting individual STAs electronically for each station using CDBS.
OCT has a small budget and therefore requests a waiver of any requirement to file the STA
requests using CDBS.

Accordingly, OCT requests that the Commission process the July 29 request, subject to the
following amendments and additions:

We request that the licenses for the following analog TV translator stations be cancelled, and that
the STA request filed on July 29, 2010 be amended to remove these facilities:

K36EV (Altus, OK) - Fac ID 13865, license file no. BLTT-20010306AAYV (dark on or about July

i%s?:(\)ll(oﬁ)\ltus, OK) - Fac ID 13831, license file no. BLTT-20010306AAU (dark on or about July

i%oioth()gltus, OK) - Fac ID 13864, license file no. BLTT-20020220AAH (dark on or about July

i%QioEl?g\Itus, OK) - Fac ID 13866, license file no. BLTT-20100222ADB (dark on or about July

i(z)l:4i()Plc())Elk City, OK) - Fac ID 49659, license file no. BLTT-19841025IA (dark on or about July
i%;é?Nl?Elk City, OK) - Fac ID 49658, license file no. BLTT-19920116IH (dark on or about May
i%oiol_l(()l)zlk City, OK) - Fac ID 49667, license file no. BLTT-19930506JG (dark on or about May
%5’42(:()!\%0(;Elk City, OK) - Fac ID 49679, license file no. BLTT-19880503IF (dark on or about May
11, 2010

K56EY (Elk City, OK) - Fac ID 49666, license file no. BLTT-19930125IP (dark on or about June
8, 2010)

The following stations should be added to to the July 29 STA request so that they have STA to
remain silent:

K45FH (Altus, OK) - Fac ID 13863, license file no. BLTT-20100222ACZ (dark on or about
August 9, 2010);

K29EI (Elk City, OK) - Fac ID 49669, license file no. BLTT-20031211ABL (dark on or about
August 7, 2010);



K24GG (Hollis, OK) - Fac ID 129217, license file no. BLTT-20070731ABB (dark on or about
August 9, 2010);

K55BQ (Hollis, OK) - Fac ID 61543, license file no. BLTT-19790108IM (analog dark on or about
August 9, 2010);

K26EU (Sayre, OK) - Fac ID 49818, license file no. BLTT-19951020IP (analog dark on or about
August 9, 2010).

Finally, please cancel the license for analog TV translator station K48AP (Elk City, OK) - Fac ID
49662, license file no. BLTT-19881215IB.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned counsel.
Respectfully,

David O'Connor
Counsel for Oklahoma Community Television, LLC

David A. O'Connor

Partner

Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP
2300 N Street, NW

Suite 700

Washington, DC 20037

Direct: 202-383-3429

Main: 202-783-4141

Fax: 202-783-5851

E-mail: doconnor@wbklaw.com
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